MEETING OF REDCLAWS SOCIAL BOWLS CLUB, PLR BARGARA 10 MARCH 2025

MEETING OF REDCLAWS SOCIAL BOWLS CLUB MONDAY 10 MARCH 2025

MEETING OPENED: 8.55 am

ATTENDEES: Wally, Jim, Warwick, Marilyn, Joan, Howard, Janice

APOLOGIES: Roosta

PREVIOUS MEETING: Meeting held 29 January 2025

Read and accepted.

Moved: Jim Seconded: Wally

BUSINESS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES:

1. Reply received from the Resident's Association stating any future visits by Travel Managers' Bundaberg representative will be agreed to by the Caretakers/Palm Lake Resort. As a long term sponsor of the Redclaws Social Bowls Club, Ian Long, Travel Managers will continue as a sponsor and will give twice yearly presentations.

Moved: Jim Seconded: Warwick

Incoming Correspondence:

- 1. Application for Membership: Julie & David Apps villa 372
- 2. Application for Membership: Grahame Hillier villa 411
- 3. Application for Membership: Tanya & Ray Morrison villa 397
- 4. Email from Beachmere Bay re return visit 2025
- 5. Verbal answer from Caretakers re Gemlife Palmwood visit
- 6. Email from Res Association re Ian Long sponsorship
- 7. Email from Keith Meiforth re Niagara sponsorship

Outgoing Correspondence:

- 1. Inv 2305 Clear Optometry \$200
- 2. Inv 2306 Bundaberg Eye Clinic \$400
- 3. Inv 2307 Crackers Bowls Shop \$200

Moved: Wally Seconded: Jan

MEETING OF REDCLAWS SOCIAL BOWLS CLUB, PLR BARGARA 10/3/2025

REPORTS: Treasurer's Report:

Moved: Warwick Seconded: Jim

Accepted

GENERAL BUSINESS:

Financial report presented.

- 1. Beachmere Bay Palm Lake Resort visit. Marilyn has been in touch with Paul Henricksen re reciprocal visits. As 2025's schedule is completed, a visit by Beachmere Bay will be looked at for 2026. Discussions re venues to be investigated further.
- 2. GemLife Palmwoods visits. If bowlers are interested in playing bowls whilst visiting that area, please see Marilyn for a contact number. All players are welcome. GemLife have 6 rinks and play regularly during the weekdays. A visit to Bargara from GemLife will be discussed further. Caretakers have approved this visit.
- 3. Keith Meiforth, Palm Lake Resort Eagleby approached the Committee with a possible sponsorship offer from Niagara. Keith, representing the sponsor Niagara, is interested in supplying information in regards to the purchase of LED Scoreboards. The price of these scoreboards is in the vicinity of \$3000 each. As our bowling rinks are owned by Palm Lake Resort, we, as a Committee, will not be interested in taking up this sponsorship offer. Also we are at full sponsorship capacity for 2025.
- 4. Ian Long, Travel Managers has supplied the Committee with 24 bottles of red wine. As previously stated, our sponsor days for 2025 is at capacity, so these bottles will be given as normal prizes with the stipulation that Ian is the sponsor.
- 5. Ladies versus Men (sponsored by Residents Association \$300 and Redclaws \$200) is being held on Sunday 30 March 2025. Draw will be done by Roosta and Jim. Meat vouchers, lucky villa and moneyboards to be held on this day.
- 6. Redclaws Social Bowls Club will hold a \$500 Easter Sunday Special Day on Sunday 20 April 2025. All in agreement.

Moved: Warwick Seconded: Jim

MEETING OF REDCLAWS SOCIAL BOWLS CLUB, PLR BARGARA 10 MARCH 2025

7. Discussion was held in regards to house/villa sitters participating in playing bowls during their time visiting within the resort. If the owner of the villa is a current member of the Redclaws Social Bowls Club, then the "sitter" is entitled to play bowls and the "sitter" is entitled to participate in prize benefits being handed out on that day. If the owner of the villa is NOT a current member of the Redclaws Social Bowls Club, then the "sitter" is entitled to play bowls, but WILL NOT receive any prize benefits being handed out on that day. All in agreement.

Moved: Howard Seconded: Jan

- 8. It was agreed that all decisions on length of play will be decided by the Games Director.
- 9. The meaning of how an "Executive Committee" works was explained. The Redclaws Social Bowls Club Committee consists of 8 members. If an immediate matter/meeting is called for, then the President, Vice President, Treasurer and Secretary can act as an "Executive Committee" and attend. This matter can then will be brought back to a full Committee for discussion and then a decision will be made if required. The Executive Committee cannot make a decision on any matter without the full Committee's consent.

Next meeting to be held Monday 14 April 2025 in the Ocean Breeze Meeting Room at 9am.

Meeting closed at 9.54 am.

Joan Lembcke **President**